
ARMED FORCES DISCIPLINARY CONTROL BOARD
Offers direct investigation of complaints by military per-
sonnel involving civilian companies and has the authority 
to declare establishments “off limits.”..........322-2934/35

To file a complaint, send a letter explaining your situa-
tion to the following address:

Commander Navy Region Mid-Atlantic 
Armed Forces Disciplinary Control Board
1510 Gilbert Street 
Norfolk, VA 23511-2737
Attention:ØØL

CONSUMER PROTECTION AGENCIES
Offer consumer advice and guidance; protection against 
unfair trade practices; processing and investigation of 
consumer complaints:

www.vdacs.virginia.gov/consumer
Virginia Beach Office..................................385-5836
State Office..................................... 1-800-552-9963

Consumer Action Website: www.consumeraction.gov

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU 
Offers consumer resource services; complaints and

investigations: www.bbb.org 
Greater Hampton Roads BBB.........................531-1300

www.hamptonroadsbbb.org
Consumer Mediation/Arbitration Services 

Dispute Settlement Center.........................480-2777

NAVAL LEGAL SERVICES (Legal Assistance)
Naval Station Norfolk.............................444-5300/5053
Naval Amphibious Base, Little Creek...............462-4759
Naval Medical Center, Portsmouth..................953-5453
Naval Air Station, Oceana......................433-2230/2275

CIVILIAN LEGAL SERVICES  
Offer initial consultation at a reduced rate
Virginia Lawyer Referral Service........... 1-800-552-7977 
Legal Services of Eastern Virginia, Norfolk.......627-5423 

Virginia Beach............................................552-0026

CREDIT REPORTING AGENCIES
Equifax – www.equifax.com................. 1-800-685-1111 
TransUnion – www.transunion.com...... 1-800-916-8800
Experian – www.experian.com............. 1-888-397-3742
Annual Free Credit Report ................... 1-877-322-8228

www.annualcreditreport.com

IDENTITY THEFT
Identity Theft Hotline............................ 1-877-IDTHEFT
To place a ‘Fraud Alert’ or ‘Active Duty’ Alert

Equifax............................................ 1-800-525-6285
Experian.......................................... 1-888-397-3742
TransUnion...................................... 1-800-680-7289

National Fraud Information Center: www.fraud.org
Federal Trade Commission Identity Theft Site:  

www.ftc.gov/idtheft

TAX ASSISTANCE
Tax Assistance Center (TAC) Norfolk, 776 Gilbert Street

(Building B-30)...........................................444-9081/82
FAQ’s and Publications: www.irs.gov
Online resource for tax info: www.unclefed.com
Virginia Department of Taxation: 

http://www.tax.virginia.gov/

MILITARY PAY
DFAS – www.dfas.mil.........1-888-DFAS 411 (332-7411)
My Pay: https://mypay.dfas.mil/mypay.aspx

BANKS AND MILITARY CREDIT UNIONS
Bank of America

Naval Station, Norfolk................................451-2370
Naval Air Station, Oceana..........................473-2834
Naval Amphibious Base, Little Creek..........318-7401

Amphibious Base Naval Base Federal Credit Union (ABNB)
Hampton Roads Area.................................523-5300 

Navy Federal Credit Union
Naval Station Norfolk Branch.....................423-2982
Oceana Branch..........................................755-4687
Pembroke Branch.......................................605-1276
Chesapeake Branch....................................654-7341

Chartway Federal Credit Union
Hampton Roads Area...................... 1-800-678-8765

Langley Federal Credit Union..........................827-7200
Naval Weapons Station Federal Credit Union.....887-2452
Naval Mid-Atlantic Federal Credit Union.........497-4500

DEBT MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS
Consumer Credit Counseling Service......1-800-873-2227
Consumer Credit Counseling Services of Hampton Roads	
......................................................................826-2227
National Fndn for Credit Counselors.....1-800-388-2227
The UP Center

Norfolk Office............................................622-7017
Portsmouth Office......................................397-2121

SOURCES OF HELP FOR MILITARY CONSUMERS
in Hampton Roads



DEBT MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS (cont.)
Chartway Federal Credit Union (Members Only)............

....................................................... 1-800-678-8765
Navy Federal Credit Union (Members Only)..................

....................................................... 1-888-503-7106
Amphibious Base Navy Base Federal Credit Union

(Members Only).........................................523-5300

EMERGENCY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
American Red Cross: www.redcross.org

All Naval Bases (24 hours)..........................440-1111
Naval Medical Center, Portsmouth.............953-5435
Langley Air Force Base................................225-4060
Fort Eustis...................................................878-3339
Hampton Roads Chapter, Newport News......838-7320
Main Office, Norfolk (Day).........................446-7700
Portsmouth Office......................................393-1031
Armed Forces Emergency Service Center...................
....................................................... 1-877-272-7337

Navy-Marine Corps Relief Society: www.nmcrs.org
Norfolk Office............................................322-1171
Little Creek Office......................................462-1596
Naval Medical Ctr., Portsmouth Office.........953-5956
Oceana Office............................................433-3383

Norfolk 24 HR emergency; FFSC Information and 
Referral.....................................................444-NAVY

SEPARATING AND RETIRING
Retirement and Savings Calculators (ASEC):

http://www.choosetosave.org/asec/
Pay and Compensation Calculator:

www.npc.navy.mil/CareerInfo/StayNavyTools/Career-
Tools/

Cost of Living Comparison: www.bestplaces.net
Thrift Savings Plan: www.tsp.gov
Navy Mutual Aid Society: Information about life insur-
ance and SBP

www.navymutual.org 
Hampton Roads area..................................451-2490

TO REMOVE NAME FROM SOLICITATION LISTS 
 Junk Mail: 

Mail Preference Service
The Direct Marketing Association
P.O. Box 643Carmel, NY 10512
www.dmaconsumers.org/cgi/offmailing

Telemarketing: 
National “Do-Not-Call” Registry: www.donotcall.gov
Call................................................. 1-888-382-1222 

TO REMOVE NAME FROM SOLICITATION LISTS (cont.) 
E-mail: 

www.dmaconsumers.org/optoutform_emps.shtml 
Credit Bureaus:

Ask to be put on their “opt out” lists.   
Call............................................. 1-888-5-OPT OUT 
www.optoutprescreen.com

Non-Compliance: 
Federal Trade Commission
Washington, DC 20580
www.ftc.gov

MILITARY AND FAMILY LIFESTYLE
TRICARE: www.tricare.osd.mil
Lifelines: www.lifelines.navy.mil
FFSC 24 Hour Information & Referral hotline................. 	
......... 444-NAVY (6289) or 1-800-FSC-LINE (372-5463)

CONSUMER RIGHTS AND ADVOCACY 
Consumer Reports: www.consumerreports.com
Center for Responsible Lending: 

www.responsiblelending.org
Consumer Action: www.consumer-action.org
Consumer Federation of America: 

www.consumerfed.org
U.S. Product Safety Commission: www.cpsc.gov
Consumer Sentinel: www.consumer.gov/sentinel/
Computer Crime & Intellectual Property Section:

www.cybercrime.gov
Federal Citizen Information Center: 

www.consumeraction.gov
Insurance Information Institute:  www.iii.org
National Consumer’s League:  www.nclnet.org
Online Recall Resource:  www.recalls.gov

HOUSING AND HOME BUYING
Military Housing Welcome Center..................445-2832
....................................................... or 1-800-628-7510
Lincoln Military Housing............ 445-2754 or 961-4430
Automated Housing Referral network civilian and 

government housing: www.ahrn.com
Global Relocation Management Company:

www.militarymovingstation.com
Hampton Roads Apartment listings:

www.apartmentguide.com
Virginia Housing Development Authority- educational

home buying workshop, information on financing:
www.vhda.com

Mortgage and Credit Score calculators: 
www.bankrate.com
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